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Re: Reclamation of Shafts, Slopes and Other Underground Mine Openings 

It has come to the Department's attention that after time has passed, methane gas builds up in abandoned 
underground works and can work its way to the surface through underground mine openings that have 
been backfilled, This situation can result in future safety hazards, 

The regulations at 62 UL Adm, Code 1817, 15 require that all openings to the surface from underground 
mines shall be capped, sealed, backfilled, or otherwise properly managed, Therefore, the Department 
has detennined that the reclamation plan for all underground mine openings including, but not limited 
to slopes, shafts and ventilation holes, must consider the installation of a properly sized vent to control 
such methane buildup, 

As a result, prior to reclamation of a given opening, the reclamation plan must be updated to include 
either a vent to control methane buildup or to provide justification as to why the particular opening does 
not require ventilation, Please note that if multiple openings exist in a given area of underground 
workings, not all sites need a ventilation pipe to properly control the release of methane, When 
developing such plans, consideration should be given to the effect of panel seals and elevational changes 
in the mine floor that may impact methane build up and pathways of escape, Plans shall address the 
location, size, length, material and method of installation of the vent Plans to protect the vent long tenn 
after bond is released shall also be addressed, 

Please note that Operator Memorandum 00-1 ( copy attached) also addresses the reclamation of such 
openings and is still in effect 
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